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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 24-1131 Agenda Date: 9/16/2024 Item #: 6.1.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Chief Russ Mager, Police Department
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: September 16, 2024

APPROVAL OF HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE OF ONE CANINE

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve hold harmless agreement for sale of one canine.

Background:

This is a request to approve one hold harmless agreement for the sale of one canine. This hold
harmless agreement is between the City of Delray Beach and Officer Robin Bolanos to retire K-9
Axel for the sum of $1.00. The City will not have any increased liability exposure due to this sale as
Officer Robin Bolanos will be completely responsible for his former partner, dog Axel, and will
indemnify the City of Delray Beach.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There will be no cost to the City of Delray Beach.

Timing of Request:
N/A
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